# **Cheryl Rogers**

#### LPN

Milwaukee, WI crogers051980@gmail.com 470-226-7949

Fully credentialed LPN with experience providing compassionate care in a Med-Surg hospital environment.
Patient-focused LPN with five years of planning, assessing and reporting experience with pediatric and geriatric clients. Proficient in documentation and compliance. Skilled care of adult and pediatric patients with chronic and acute conditions.

# Work Experience

#### LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Total Nurses Network - Milwaukee, WI April 2019 to Present

Long-term nursing, Skilled nursing, Rehab nursing, Specialty hospital nursing.

#### LPN

FirstMed Staffing - Milwaukee, WI May 2018 to May 2019

#### Correctional nursing and Long-Term Care

## LPN

Maxim Staffing May 2014 to June 2018

#### Pediatric and Geriatric Nursing

## LPN

Regency LTC - Jackson, TN June 2017 to November 2017

Long-Term Care Nurse Supervisor

## Education

## Nursing

Tennessee College of Applied Technology - Jackson, TN 2017

# High School Diploma

South Side High School - Jackson, TN 1997

#### **Nursing Licenses**

#### ΡN

Expires: May 2020 State: TN

#### Skills

geriatric (5 years), pediatric (4 years), pediatric nursing (2 years), LPN, LVN, CNA, Staff Nurse, Pediatrics, Home Health

## Certifications

#### LPN

# Additional Information

Skills

Medication administration expert Geriatric treatment knowledge Skilled in conducting physical examinations Committed to pediatric nursing Pediatric exams competency Flow sheet charting Computerized charting specialist